
 
The Legislature of Rockland County 

 

PHILIP SOSKIN 
LEGISLATOR-DISTRICT 7 
CHAIR, MULTI-SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 
 

MINUTES 
MULTI-SERVICES COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY APRIL 29, 2014 
6:00 PM 

 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT:   MEMBERS ABSENT:   OTHERS PRESENT: 
LEG. P. SOSKIN, CHAIR        E. YEGER, ESQ. 
LEG. T. EARL, VICE CHAIR       B. ATKINS 
LEG. A. PAUL, 2ND VICE CHAIR      P. BRENNAN 
LEG. B. KANTROWITZ        S. POWERS 
LEG. A. WIEDER        M. WALSH-TOZER 
LEG. P. MORONEY        R. NAGUBANDI 
LEG. D. JOBSON        S. SHERWOOD 
          R. HANSEN 
 
CHAIR SOSKIN CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:05 PM 
 
ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 25, 2014 MEETING. 
DEFERRED 
 
1. REF.# 9372 APPROVING AN AMENDMENT AND EXTENSION TO AN AGREEMENT IN EXCESS OF  
  $100,000 WITH RAMAPO PRACTICE MANAGEMENT, LLC D/B/A RAMAPO RADIOLOGY 
  ASSOCIATES, P.C. FOR RADIOLOGICAL SERVICES FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF  
               HOSPITALS/X-RAY IN THE ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF $106,338 FOR A TOTAL CONTRACT  
               SUM NOT TO EXCEED $164,838 FOR THE PERIOD FROM FEBRUARY 1, 2013 THROUGH 
  JANUARY 31, 2015 UNDER RFP-RC-2012-019 AND AUTHORIZING ITS EXECUTION BY THE 
  COUNTY EXECUTIVE [DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES – DIVISION OF  
  PURCHASING] ($164,838) 
  (GERRY WALSH, COMMISSIONER OF DGS-PURCHASING) DL#: 2014-00658 
 
ADDED SPONSOR: SOSKIN, EARL, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, MORONEY 
          TRANSFERRED TO B & F 
            4/29/14 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
SOSKIN/JOBSON          UNAN 
 
Mr. Brennan, Purchasing Director, stated that this amendment is an extension of a contract for radiologist services for the 
hospital and nursing home. This would be a contract where radiologist would come and actually do the readings of the 
XRAYS. We originally had issued a new RFP for these services, because the hospital was hoping to go to a more digital 
type of technology. The companies would have put that technology into the hospital, but due to the potential sale of the 
hospital that wasn't possible, because it would have required a 3 years contract. 
Chair Soskin asked if it is required by law for us to implement this new technology? Mr. Brennan answered that it is not 
required. 
 
 



Multi-Services Committee 
Minutes 4/29/14 
Page 2 
 
 
2. REF.# 7099 APPROVING ACCEPTANCE OF FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $65,840 (NCTD) WITH THE 
  U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (HUD) PURSUANT TO 
  A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR THE COUNTY'S FAIR HOUSING PROGRAM FOR 
  THE PERIOD OCTOBER 1, 2011 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND RATIFYING ITS 
  EXECUTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE (COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS) ($65,840) 
  (RAM NAGUBANDI COMMISSIONER OF HUMAN RIGHTS) DL#: 2014-01096 
 
ADDED SPONSOR: SOSKIN, EARL, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, MORONEY 
          TRANSFERRED TO B & F 
            4/29/14 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
SOSKIN/PAUL           UNAN 
 
Commissioner Nagubandi, Human Rights, explained that his office is usually one-year behind auditing, along with other 
unexpected events like double session, and also the election played a key role in this item not being presented to the 
Legislature on time for approval. 
Chair Soskin asked if the funds awarded had already been spent? Mr. Nagubandi replied that the funds hadn't been received 
yet. Chair Soskin asked what the deadline is to spend this money, considering there is usually a time limit. Mr. Nagubandi 
replied that the Cooperative Agreement explicitly permits the Rockland County Commissioner of Human Rights to 
rollover the funds awarded to one or more successive fiscal years. 
Chair Soskin asked what purpose are the funds being used for? Mr. Nagubandi said that it was for furtherance of fair 
housing within the County of Rockland. Leg. Moroney asked about promoting fair housing. Mr. Nagubandi explained that 
fair Housing is about education, setting up outreach programs letting people know of their rights and emphasizing about 
discrimination. 
 
3. REF.# 9372 APPROVING AN AGREEMENT IN EXCESS OF $100,000 WITH RENAL CARE OF ROCKLAND, 
  INC. D/B/A ROCKLAND ACUTE SERVICES, LLC TO PROVIDE DIALYSIS SERVICES FOR  
  PATIENTS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HOSPITALS UNDER RFP-RC-2014-001 IN AN  
  AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $480,000 FOR THE PERIOD FROM MARCH 1, 2014 THROUGH 
  FEBRUARY 28, 2015 AND AUTHORIZING ITS EXECUTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
  [DEPARTMENT OF HOSPITALS] ($480,000) 
  (DONNA M. PAULDINE DEPUTY COMMISSIONER HOSPITALS) DL#: 2014-00667 
 
ADDED SPONSOR: SOSKIN, EARL, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, MORONEY 
          TRANSFERRED TO B & F 
            4/29/14 
 
MOTON TO APPROVE: 
SOSKIN/WIEDER, PAUL         UNAN 
 
Deputy Health Commissioner Ron Hansen stated that this resolution is to continue our contract with Renal Care of 
Rockland to provide dialysis for patients in Summit Park Hospital. 
Chair Soskin asked if the Renal Care staff came to the hospital or are the patients sent to their facility for treatment? Mr. 
Hansen explained that these are current patients at Summit Park Hospital. This dialysis unit opened in 2008, it was a way 
that we could provide dialysis for our patients while they were in the hospital so we didn't need to transport them outside. 
Leg Paul asked how many dialysis have we recorded per year in the County? Mr. Hansen replied we have between 1 to 4 
patients a week receiving dialysis. 
Chair Soskin asked what does and average visit cost? Mr. Hansen answered that dialysis is a treatment that cost $520.00 
per treatment and is typically done 3 times a week. 
 
4. REF.# 8037 APPROVING AN AGREEMENT IN EXCESS OF $100,000 WITH CORNELL COOPERATIVE 
  EXTENSION OF ROCKLAND COUNTY TO PROVIDE NUTRITION EDUCATION TO FOOD 
  STAMP RECIPIENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "EAT SMART NEW YORK" PROGRAM  
  IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $151,190 [NCTD] FOR THE PERIOD FROM OCTOBER  
  1, 2013 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 AND AUTHORIZING ITS EXECUTION BY THE 
  COUNTY EXECUTIVE [DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES] ($151,190) 
  (SUSANS HERWOOD COMMISSIONER SOCIAL SERVICES) DL#: 2014-0054 
 



Multi-Services Committee 
Minutes 4/29/14 
Page 3 
 
 

ADDED SPONSOR: SOSKIN, EARL, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, MORONEY 
          TRANSFERRED TO B & F 
            4/29/14 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
JOBSON/EARL, PAUL          UNAN 
 

Commissioner Susan Sherwood stated that this program is a terrific program Federal Funds come through the State to the 
County as a pass through to Cornell Cooperative Extension no local tax dollars (NCTD). The purpose is to help educate 
SNAP or food stamp recipients on how to maximize the benefit that they are receiving. Cornell Cooperative 
Extension runs the program and they put the material together and many times with the Department of Health, on giving 
people better ways to spend their food dollar. There will be an emphasis on growing food as part of community gardens, 
nutritional planning, and budgeting.  
Chair Soskin asked in how many languages is this program distributed in? Mrs. Sherwood replied that the instructions will 
be available in any languages that the people would need. We have materials that are available in French, Creole, Spanish 
and Yiddish routinely. 
Chair Soskin asked what is the income level to receive food stamps? Mrs. Sherwood replied that it depends on the family 
size A family of 4 in Rockland County $28,000.00 
 
5. REF.# 2973 APPROVING AN ADDENDUM TO LEASE AGREEMENT WITH LEXINGTON CENTER FOR 
  RECOVERY, INC. TO LEASE THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT DR. ROBERT L. YEAGER  
  HEALTH CENTER, BUILDING D, SECOND FLOOR, SANATORIUM ROAD, POMONA, 
  NEW YORK FOR USE AS AN OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAM AND TO PAY RENT TO THE  
  COUNTY IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,933.34 PER  MONTH FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO 
  EXCEED $83,200.08 [NCTD] FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1, 2014 THROUGH 
  DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $131,040.12 FOR THE 
  FULL PERIOD FROM JUNE 3, 2013 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND AUTHORIZING  
  THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO EXECUTE THE ADDENDUM TO LEASE AGREEMENT 
  [DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH] ($131,040.12) 
  (MARY ANN WALSH TOZER COMMISSIONER MENTAL HEALTH) DL#: 2013-05369 
 
ADDED SPONSOR: SOSKIN, EARL PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, MORONEY 
          TRANSFERRED TO B & F 
            4/29/14 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
SOSKIN/JOBSON, KANTROWITZ, PAUL, EARL      UNAN 
 
Commissioner Walsh-Tozer stated that the addendum to lease agreement is allowing the County to cancel the lease with 
Lexington Center for Recovery. Since the County is evaluating the sale of Summit Park Hospital and Nursing Care Center, 
the County reserves the right to cancel the lease agreement upon 30 days written notice. She confirmed that Lexington 
Center for Recovery will continue to provide services and has also been looking for alternative space. 
Chair Soskin asked if Lexington Center was getting a grant from the County or from the State? Mrs. Walsh-Tozer 
answered that they are getting funding from both the County and the State. 
Chair Soskin asked if the County had a large population using these services? Mrs. Walsh-Tozer replied that the program is 
available to about 200 people. 
 
6. REF.# 8281 APPROVING A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH 26 NEW MAIN LLC FOR CLINIC/SERVICES FOR 
  THE WOMEN, INFANT AND CHILDREN (WIC) PROGRAM FOR A TWO (2) YEAR  
  TERM FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL 15, 2014 THROUGH APRIL 14, 2016 WITH AN  
  OPTION TO RENEW FOR AN ADDITIONAL TWO (2) YEAR TERM AND AUTHORIZING ITS 
  EXECUTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE [DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH] ($37,394) 
  (PATRICIA SCHNABEL RUPPERT COMMISSIONER HEALTH DEPARTMENT)  
  DL#: 2014-01035 

 
ADDED SPONSOR: SOSKIN, EARL, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, MORONEY 
          TRANSFERRED TO B & F 
            4/29/14 
 



Multi-Services Committee 
Minutes 4/29/14 
Page 4 
 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
SOSKIN/PAUL, EARL, JOBSON        UNAN 
 
Deputy Health Commissioner Ron Hansen stated that this resolution is intended to renew the lease to maintain the County's 
Women, Infants and Children (WIC) Program, which provides services at an offsite clinic located in Haverstraw. There is 
no increase from the current lease and it is 100% grant funded. 
Chair Soskin asked how many people attend these clinic services? Mr. Hansen replied that Countywide about 14,000 
people participate in the (WIC) Program. 
 
7. REF.# 7844 APPROVING A THIRD AMENDMENT AND EXTENSION TO AGREEMENT IN EXCESS OF 
  $100,000 WITH NATIONAL MEDICAL SERVICES, INC. D/B/A NMS LABS FOR FORENSIC 
  TOXICOLOGY SERVICES FOR THE OFFICE OF THE CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER UNDER 
  RFP-RC-2011-006 IN AN ADDITIONAL AMOUNT OF $34,000 FOR THE PERIOD FROM MAY 1, 
  2014 THROUGH APRIL 30, 2015 AND EXTENDING THE TERM FROM MAY 1, 2011 THROUGH 
  APRIL 30, 2015 IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $130,282 AND AUTHORIZING ALL 
  PURCHASES TO BE MADE BY FORMAL PURCHASE ORDER [DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL 
  SERVICES - DIVISION OF PURCHASING] ($130,282) 
  (GERRY WALSH COMMISSIONER DGS-PURCHASING) DL#: 2014-01017 
 
ADDED SPONSOR: SOSKIN, EARL, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, MORONEY 
          TRANSFERRED TO B & F 
            4/29/14 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
SOSKIN/JOBSON          UNAN 
 
Mr. Brennan, Purchasing Director, explained this contract provide for Forensic Toxicology Services for the Office of the 
Chief Medical Examiner $34,000 is actually an estimate based upon previous years of usage. 
Chair Soskin asked if the need for such services has increased recently, because he believes the last 4 to 5 years that the 
County has been sending those services to be filled in New York City and Westchester. Mr. Brennan replied that based on 
the breakdown reported the numbers are about the same. The first year of contract we used $23,000 and the last 3 years it 
averaged about $33,000 to $34,000, that is why we are asking for the additional amount of $34,000. 
 
 
8. REF.# 7099 APPROVING ACCEPTANCE OF FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $38,250 (NCTD) WITH THE U.S. 
  DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (HUD) FOR THE COUNTY'S FAIR 
  HOUSING PROGRAM FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 1, 2012 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2013 
  AND RATIFYING ITS EXECUTION BY THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE  
  (COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHT) ($38,250) 
  (RAM NAGUBANDI COMMISSIONER HUMAN RIGHTS) DL#: 2014-00284 
 
ADDED SPONSOR: SOSKIN, EARL, PAUL, WIEDER, JOBSON, MORONEY 
          TRANSFERRED TO B & F 
            4/29/14 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
SOSKIN/KANTROWITZ, PAUL         UNAN 
 
Chair Soskin asked if this resolution was similar to item #2 Ref# 7099 previously discussed. 
Commissioner Nagubandi stated that thy are similar. The difference is that the acceptance of these Federal Funds would 
cover the Federal Fiscal year 2013, October 1st, 2012 through September 30th, 2013, bringing their books current and 
would go towards supporting the County's fair housing efforts. 
Chair Soskin asked if this was the housing portion of the community development program? Mr. Nagubandi answered no, 
that this is strictly for Human Rights. 
 
 
 
 
 



Multi-Services Committee 
Minutes 4/29/14 
Page 5 
 
 
9. REF.# 8142 URGING THE NEW YORK STATE ASSEMBLY TO PASS BILL A.8311-THE STATE  
  LEGISLATION FOR INAPPROPRIATE EXPOSURE (SLFIE) ACT- AN ACT TO AMEND THE 
  PENAL LAW TO CREATE THE CRIMES OF REVENGE EXPOSURE IN THE THIRD, SECOND
  AND FIRST DEGREE 
  (HON. ANEY PAUL LEGISLATURE) 
 
ADDED CO-SPONSOR: SOSKIN, EARL, WIEDER, JOBSON, MORONEY 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE: 
PAUL/EARL           UNAN 
 
Leg. Paul explained that they are facing a growing problem with the young population in society with the posting of sexual 
explicit photograph or videos of people online without their consent, even if the photograph itself was taken with consent. 
Today it's an increasing problem on the internet. Photos are being distributed online potentially reaching thousands, even 
millions, of people with no more than a click of a mouse. In most cases this has been a cause for mental anguish and a 
significant number of teen suicides. The Posting of these pictures and videos online can severely damage the victims 
reputations and emotional mental health. Also can result in extensive negative affects on their personal and professional 
lives. So far three States, Wisconsin, New Jersey and California, have this law in effect. New York State is still in progress, 
which is the reason for this bill A.8311 
Leg Moroney said he doesn't really fully understand this bill. Mrs. Yeger Legal Counsel explained if you take a picture or 
video of someone without their consent in some sort of sexual compromising position action can be taken. We are now 
dealing with revenge porn were pictures are taken consequentially by the couple dating, but when they break up pictures 
online without the consent of the other party. The pictures were taken legally but posted illegally without the other person 
consent. Such behavior has impacted people lives. 
 
 
10. REF.# 9501 DISCUSSION ITEM: - PROPOSED CONSOLIDATION OF COUNTY DEPARTMENTS 
  (HON. ALDEN H. WOLFE LEGISLATURE) 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Leg. Wolfe stated that at the end of last month he had a conversation with Mr. Rosa regarding a proposed consolidation of 
Departments. As you all know our County Executive is engaged in an analysis of the various functions of County 
government and this was something that we had come up as a proposal in my conversations. He than immediately put it on 
for a discussion item here so that we can have a public discussion about it and address any questions that members of the 
Legislature may have on the matter. 
Mr. Powers Director  of Public policy, stated that the County Attorney was asked to give an opinion to the County 
Executive on the possibility of consolidating the Office of Community Development with the Office of Human Rights. 
Such Consolidation may be accomplished by an executive order the Rockland County charter. Upon such consolidation the 
County Executive may require the Commissioner of Human Rights to undertake the program previously performed by the 
Office of Community Development. The departments we will remain intact in structure and in function. What Mr. 
Nagubandi will be doing is overseeing the management of the units and ultimately he will be able to that by an executive 
order. Leg Wolfe asked if there are any staffing changes proposed? Mr. Powers answered that the departments will remain 
with the same staff they currently have. The staff will share the same building, but have different functions. 
 
MOTION TO ADJOURN: 6:46 PM 
PAUL/EARL           DISCUSSED 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Lesly Senatus 
Committee Clerk 
 
The Rockland County Legislature is committed to full compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  To that end, the Legislature is committed to 
creating an accessible environment for all.  To request accommodations that you may require, please call Damaris Alvarez at 845-638-5248 (845-708-
7899 for TTY/TDD).  Please request these accommodations three (3) days in advance so that we can seek to meet your needs.” 
MS.Minutes.4/29/14, LS 
 


